
Delaware Cancer Consortium  
Page 3 of 3

 (
Delaware Cancer Consortium
Data Committee Meeting Minutes  - DRAFT
July 18, 2011 - 
Delaware
 Technical & Community College
Dover
, 
DE
)	








 (
Attendees
)
	Attendees


Did Not Attend
	

	Did Not Attend
	David Biggs, M.D., Christiana Care

	Attended
	Ruth Briggs King, Legislator

	Attended
	Janet Faulkner, RN BSN, Bayhealth Medical Center

	Attended
	Robert Frelick, M.D., Helen F. Graham Cancer Center/Christiana Care

	Attended
	Patrick Grusenmeyer,Sc.D. FACHE, Helen F. Graham Cancer Center

	Attended
	Robert McBride, Helen F. Graham Cancer Center/Christiana Care

	Attended
	Rishi Sawhney, M.D., Bayhealth Medical Center

	Attended
	James Spellman, M.D. Beebe Medical Center

	Attended
	Robert Wilson, PhD, University of Delaware

	Did Not Attend
Did Not Attend

	Dennis Witmer, MD, Wilmington Veterans Administration
Theresa Young, American Cancer Society



	Staff


Staff
	

	Attended
	Rosemary Doughten, Delaware Division of Public Health

	Attended
	Sangeeta Gupta, Delaware Division of Public Health, Epidemiologist

	Attended
	Jill Rogers, DHSS/Delaware Division of Public Health

	
	



 (
Review of Previous Meeting Minutes
)


Minutes from the March 21, 2011 meeting were reviewed and approved.

 (
Old & New Business
)


Dr. James Spellman of Beebe Medical Center and Chairman of the Data Expert Resource Committee called the meeting to order and the minutes from the previous meeting in May were approved.  Dr. Spellman then turned the meeting over to Jill Rogers to address the agenda items.  Members of the committee introduced themselves to one another.  Ms. Rogers notified the committee that David Biggs had to resign from the committee due to increased responsibilities.  He sent good wishes to the committee for their work. 

FY2012 Budget
	
Jill Rogers gave an update on the FY12 Budget.  She stated that there were originally potential cuts of 3.8 million.  The nurse care and navigation program were going to be eliminated and also there were going to be significant cuts to the tobacco prevention program.  Ms. Rogers continued saying that she was pleased to inform the committee that the JFC and General Assembly – with particular support of Senator McBride – were able to restore one million to the budget to specifically cover screening for cancers.  

Ms. Rogers stated another change in the budget that occurred is the Community Healthcare Access Program (CHAP) transferred administering from the Health Care Commission to the Division of Public Health (DPH).  Since individuals enrolled in CHAP will automatically be enrolled in Screening For Life (SFL), a result of this change may be that many more people will be screened for cancer.  Ms. Rogers informed the committee that the nurse navigation and care coordination was not funded at all but with the help, support, and guidance of Dr. Spellman, Dr. Petrelli, Dr. Frantz, Dr. Sawhney, and some critical thinking on the part of the staff at DPH, a solution to retain these services was formulated.  Hospitals have stepped up and said that they will support the positions with their own funds.   Ms. Rogers emphasized what a large commitment this is from the hospitals and specifically named Bayhealth, Beebe, Helen F. Graham Cancer Center, AI DuPont Hospital, and Nanticoke Hospital.  Ms. Rogers stated that the department was also able to identify two nursing positions within Public Health and are looking for a third to pick up the work that can’t get done.

Breast Cancer Time To Treat Study

Dr. Sangeeta Gupta was introduced as an Epidemiologist in DPH.  Dr. Gupta discussed the data she has been reviewing regarding the time span between diagnosis and first consult as well as what should be included in the abstract and what questions should be asked.  Dr. Gupta stated that the CDC uses a time frame of 60 day screening to diagnosis.  Committee members discussed changing the wording from “treatment” to “intervention”.  Dr. Spellman added that Great Britain has a two week time period and that there is a lack of standardization with what people are comparing.  Dr. Spellman continued by saying, “We have the opportunity to set standards for how others benchmark.  We can look at national benchmarks and improve upon them. “Dr. Sawhney suggested adding biopsy as a separate category.  Dr. Sawhney also asked how we are doing compared to others, does it lead to improved outcomes and what is the clinical significance of all the data?  Ms. Rogers responded that getting genetic profiles done can be critical.  Pat Grusenmeyer recommended that we use the word “time” or “time period” instead of “time lag”.  Dr. Sawhney suggested using the word “interval”.  Ms. Rogers advised that the changes would be made and sent out electronically to committee members between meetings for approval.

Jill Rogers stated that the Incidence and Mortality Report final draft should be completed for the September meeting.  Dr. Gupta added that the report will probably be done the 2nd week of August for the years 2003-2007.  It was mentioned that since incidence data is available for 2009, why not publish the most recent information from 2005-2009.  The mortality data has a 3 year lag time back to 2008.  The report reasoning was to have the years in sync.  Two year lag data is available by June so 2010 data will be available by June 2012.  Delaware is the only state to get incidence data with a two year lag – other states are three years.  Jill Rogers suggested that we need to get as much data as possible out as long as it is accurate.  Dr. Frelick added that we need to keep an eye on prostate cancer.

Ruth Briggs King inquired if the studies, especially in Sussex County, indicated the cancers are environmentally linked.  She stated many people move to Sussex County in their retirement.  Jill Rogers responded that studies are being looked at around the Indian River power plant in addition to tobacco and work place exposures.  Dr. Spellman stated that people who smoke get lung cancer and this leads to analysis of the body burden.  Jill Rogers informed the committee that the department is still looking for money with the Environment Committee to see what is in air, water and body and to see what the implications are for each.  Robert Wilson asked if the source of the data is death certificates and if the death data could be obtained sooner.  Sangeeta Gupta answered that the Bureau of Vital Statistics takes care of the mortality information and there is a three year lag time.

Jill Rogers stated that the incidence rates that were significantly higher than national incidence rates included thyroid, uterine and urinary bladder.  Sangeeta Gupta said that the 2002-2006 data is the first data point for thyroid.

GOALS FOR THE NEXT FOUR YEAR PLAN

Jill Rogers stated that the primary goal is for an All Payer Claims Database.  Promotion of standardized collection of race and ethnicity following Federal guidelines is also important.  Another goal is to promote access to and use of reliable data related to cancer incidence mortality and programming in Delaware.   

OTHER COMMENTS

Dr. Spellman commented that Blue Cross Blue Shield is softening on allowing some expensive diagnostic testing as long as they know experts are collecting data to prove it is needed.  
With regards to the budget, Ms. Rogers stated that the tobacco settlement money is dwindling.  Ruth Briggs King asked if the committee should write a suggestion letter to the insurance commissioner to request money to be earmarked for some of our programs.  Ms. Rogers volunteered to draft a letter for review and Bill Bowser’s signature and the committee agreed.

Meeting was adjourned.

 (
Future Meeting(s)
)

The next Delaware Cancer Consortium Data Committee meeting is scheduled for September 19, 2011, 10:00 a.m. in The Corporate Training Center, Delaware Technical Community College, Terry Campus, Dover, DE. 
image1.png
DELAWARE
CANCER

CONSORTIUM




